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May 12, 2022

Via Email: alan@abgrossman.com

RE: Santos, et al. v. Buck, et al.

Case No.: 2022-000603-CC-05

Dear Mr. Grossman:

It has come to my attention that in consideration of the loan made to my client, by Mr.
Buck, of $ 2,000.00, that Mr. Buck caused the transfer of a motor vehicle into his name as a
collateral for the payment.

It is also my understanding that the full payment of the obligation was made and the Ford
Escape, which was transferred by my client to Mr. Buck, should be returned forthwith.

Unless we receive notification immediately from Mr. Buck that he will return the vehicle
immediately, we will have no other alternative but to proceed accordingly relating to the theft of
the vehicle itself and appropriate action will be taken.

Should we fail to hear from you within five (5) days of receipt hereof, we will assume that
Mr. Buck has in fact converted the vehicle and has no intention of returning the vehicle to my
client, even though he has received all payments, and we will file an appropriate action.
Thank you in advance for your cooperation and prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely yours,
/S/ Harvey D. Rogers, Esq.
Harvey D. Rogers, Esq.
HDR/mk

c.c.  Lazaro Santos
Dianelys Perez Linares



